Notice: This report is required by 48 CFR Part 191. Fallure to report may result In a civil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each violation

Fozm Approved
for each day the viclation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided In 48 USC 60122, OMB No. 2137-0522
Expires: 10/31/2016
‘ U.S. Depariment of Initial Date 02/23/2015
__ Transporiation ANNUAL REPORT FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2014 Submitted
Fipeline arkd Hozatdous NATURAL OR OTHER GAS TRANSMISSION and Report
Safety Administration GATHERING SYSTEMS SUb_["_"'SSIO"l INITIAL
_ ype
Date
Submitted

A faderal agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond te, nor shall a person be subject to & penalty for failure to
comply with a collection of information subject to the requirements of the Paperwork Reduction Act unless that collection of information displays a
current valid OMB Control Number. The OMB Controf Number for this information collection Is 2137-0522. Public reporting for this collection of

Information is estimated 1o be approximately 22 hours per responss, including the time for reviewing instructions, gathering the data needed, and
completing and reviewing the collection of information. All responses to this collection of information are mandatory. Send comments regarding

this burden estimate or any other aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for reducing this burden to: Information Collection
Clearance Officer, PHMSA, Office of Pipeline Safety {PHP-30) 1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE, Washington, D.C. 20590,

Important: Please read the separate instructions for completing this form before you begin. They clarify the Information requested and provide
specific examples. if you do not have a copy of the instructions, you can obfain one from the PHMSA Pipeline Safely Community Web Page ai

PART A - OPERATOR INFORMATION DOT USE ONLY 20152706 - 29151
1. OPE;R}%TO@S DIGIT IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (OPID} 2. NAME OF OPERATQOR:
e i LINDE GAS NORTH AMERICA, LLC

e
- 31391, IF SUBSIDIARY, NAME OF PARENT:

t

3.RESERVED ., 4. HEADQUARTERS ADDRESS:
M *

y H *
i . Lia

: 3700 WEST SAM HOUSTON PARKWAY SOUTH
% . = Street Address

HOUSTON
City

State: TX Zip Code: 77042

5. THIS REPORT PERTAINS TO THE FOLLOWING COMMODITY GROUP: (Select Commodity Group based on the predominant gas carried
and complete the report for that Commodily Group. File a separafe report for each Commedity Group included in this OPID.)

Hydrogen Gas

6. CHARACTERIZE THE PIPELINES AND/OR PIPELINE FACILITIES COVERED BY THIS OPID AND COMMODITY GROUP WITH
RESPECT TO COMPLIANCE WITH PHMSA'S INTEGRITY MANAGEMENT PROGRAM REGULATIONS (49 CFR 192 Subpart O).

7. FOR THE DESIGNATED *COMMODITY GROUP", THE PIPELINES AND/OR PIPELINE FACILITIES INCLUDED WITHIN THIS OPID ARE:
{Select one or both)

INTERstate pipeline — List all of the States and OSC portions in which INTERstate
pipelines and/or pipeline facilities included under this OPID exist. etc.

INTRAstate pipeline — List all of the States in which INTRAstate pipelines and or pipeline
facilities included under this OPID exist. ALABAMA, OHIO, TEXAS, UTAH elc.

8. RESERVED

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 {Rev. 10-2014) Pg. Tof 27
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Notice: This report is required by 49 CFR Part 191. Fallure to report may result in a civil panalty not to exceed $100,000 for each viclation Form Approved
for each day the violation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122, OMB No. 2137-0522
Explres: 10/31/2016

For the designated Commodity Group, complete PARTs B, C, D, and E one time for all pipelines and/or
pipeline facilities — both INTERstate and INTRAstate - included within this OPID.

Number of HCA Miles

Onshore 32.54

Offshore

Total Miles |+

Onshore Offshore

Natural Gas

Propane Gas

Synthetic Gas

Hydrogen Gas

Landfill Gas

Other Gas - Name:

OTE

Steol Cathodically | Steel Cathodically
protected unprotacted

Bare | Coaled Bare Coated | Cast Iron Wrﬁgﬁh‘ Plastic | Composite! | Other | Total Miles

Transmission |,

Onshore 0 32.54 0 0 0 ) 0 0 0

Offshore

Subtotal
Transmission

Gathering

Cnshore Type A

Onshore Type B

Offshore

Subtotal
Gathering

o ale|lele

Total Miles

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 10-2014) Pg. 2 of 27
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Notice: This report Is required by 49 CFR Part 191. Failure to report may rasult In a civil penalty not o exceed $100,000 for each violation
for each day the violation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 80122.

Form Approved
OMB No, 2137-0522
Expfres: 10/31/2016

For the designated Commodity Group, complete PARTs F and G one time for all INTERstate pipelines
and/or pipeline facilities included within this OPID and multiple times as needed for the designated
Commodity Group for each State in which INTRAstate pipelines andfor pipeline facilities included within
this OPID exist. Each time these sections are completed, designate the State to which the data applies
for INTRAstate pipelines and/or pipeline facilities, or that it applies to all INTERstate pipelines included

within this Commodity Group and OPID,

EAGE INSPECTED IN G2
a, Corrosion or metal loss {ool

b. Dent or deformation tools

¢. Crack or long seam defect detection tools

d. Any other irdernal inspection tools, specify other tools:

1. Internal Inspection Tools - Other

lofje|elo|o

. Total tool mileage inspected in calendar year using in-line inspection tools. {Linesa+b+c+d)

2. AGTIONS TAKEN IN CALENDAR YEAR BASED ON IN-LINE INSPECTIONS

a. Based on ILI data, total number of anomalies excavated in calendar year because they met the operators
criteria for excavation.

b. Total number of anomalies repaired in calendar year that were identified by ILI based on the operators crileria,
both within an HCA Segment and oulside of an HCA Segment.

¢. Total number of conditions repaired WITHIN AN HCA SEGMENT meeling the definition of:

1. "Immediate repair conditions" [192.933(d)(1)]

2. "One-year conditions® [192.933(d}(2}]

3. "Monttored conditions” [192.933(d)(3))

4. Other "Scheduled conditions™ [192.933(¢)]

olo|e|als

MILEAGE INSPECTED AND ACTIONS TAKEN IN CALENDAR YEAR BASED ON PRESSURE TESTING

a, Total mileage Inspected by pressure lesting in calendar year. 0
b. Total number of pressure test faflures (ruptures and leaks) repaired in calendar year, both within an HCA 0
Segment and outside of an HCA Segment.

c. Total number of pressure test ruptures (complete fallure of pipe wall) repaired In calendar year WITHIN AN HCA 0
SEGMENT.

d. Total number of pressure fest leaks (less than complete wall failure but including escape of test medium) 0

1. ECDA

2. ICDA

3. 8CCDA

b. Total number of anomalies identified by each DA method and repaired in calendar year based on the operator's
criteria, both within an HCA Segment and outside of an HCA Segment.

1. ECDA

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 {Rev. 10-2014)
Reproduction of this form Is permitted.
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Notice: This report is raquired by 48 CFR Part 191. Failure to repart may result In a civil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each victation
for each day the victation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122.

Form Approved
OMB No. 2137-0622
Expires: 10/31/2016

2. ICDA

0

3. SCCDA

0

¢. Total number of conditions repaired in calendar year WITHIN AN HCA SEGMENT meeting the definition of.

1. "Immediate repalir conditions” [192.933(d){1)]

2. "One-year conditlons” [192.933(d)(2)]

3. *"Monitored conditions” [182.933(d)(3))

4, Other "Scheduled condilions® [192.933(c)]

—

a. Total mieage inspecled by inspection techniques other than those listed above In calendar year.

1.0ther Inspaction Techniques

b. Tolal number of anomalies identified by other Inspection techniques and repalred in calendar year based on the
operator's criteria, both within an HCA Segment and outslde of an HCA Segment.

c. Total number of conditfons repaired in calendar year WITHIN AN HCA SEGMENT meeting the definition of:

1. "Immediate repair conditions™ [192.933(d){1})]

2. *One-year conditions™ [192.933(d)(2)]

3. "Monitored conditions™ [192.933(d)(3)]

4. Olher "Schedu!ed conditions” [192. 933@1

6. TOTAL MILEAGE. TNSPEGTED (ALL METHODS) AND ACTIONS TAKEN IN GZ

a, Total mnleage inspected in calendar year. (Lines 1.e +3.a + 4a1+4a2+4.a3 + 5 a)

b. Total number of anomalies repaired In calendar year both within an HCA Segment and outside of an HCA
Segment. (Lines2.b+3.b+451+4b2+4b3 +56b)

¢. Tolal number of conditions repaired In calendar year WITHIN AN HCA SEGMENT. (Lines 2.c.1 +2.c.2+263 +
2c4+3c+3d+4c1+4c2+403 +t404+501+562+5¢3+5.04)

d. Total number of actionable anomalies eliminated by pipe replacement In calendar year WITHIN AN HCA
SEGMENT:

e. Total number of actionable anomalies eliminated by pipe abandonment in calendar year WITHIN AN HCA
SEGMENT:

a. Bassline assessment miles completed during the calendar year.

b. Reassessment miles completed during the calendar year.

¢. Total assessment and reassessmant miles completed during the calendar year.

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 10-2014}
Reproduction of this form Is permitted.
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Motice: This report is required by 49 CFR Part 191, Failure to report may resull in a civil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each violalion

Form Approved
for each day the violatlon continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided [ 49 USC 60122,

OMB Mo. 2137-0522
Expires: 10/31/12016
For the designated Commoadity Group, complete PARTs H, I, J, K, L, M, P Q and R covering INTERs(ate

pipelines and/or pipeline facilities for each State in which INTERstate systems exist within this OPID and

again covering INTRAstate pipelines and/or pipeline facilities for each State in which INTRAstate systems
exist within this OPID,

507 0 0 5.93 0 0 0 0

Onshore

Additional Sizes and Miles (Size — Miles;}:
0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0,0-0;

2| Total Miles of Onshore Pipe — Transmission

Offshore

Additional Sizes and Miles (Size —~ Miles;}:

T3 Ta T Te Ty Ty T2 T

Total Miles of Offshore Pipe ~ Transmission

Onshore
Type A

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 {Rev. 10-2014)
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Notice: This report Is required by 49 CFR Part 181, Failure to report may result in a clvil penalty not to exceed $100,800 for each viotation Form Approved
for each day the violation continues up 1o a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 80122, OMB No. 2137-0522
Expires: 10/31/2016

Additional Sizes and Miles (Size — Miles;}:

= Total Mites of Onshore Type A Pipe — Gathering

Onshore
Type B

Additional Sizes and Miles (Size — Miles;):

Total Miles of Onshere Type B Pipe — Gathering
Offshore

Addifional Sizes and Miles (Size — Miles;):

Total Miles of Offshore Pipe — Gathering

:installe
Transmission
Onshore 0 0 o 0 0 o
Offshore

Sublotal Transmission

Gathering

Onshore Type A

Onshore Type B
Offshore

Subtotal Gathering
Total Miles
‘Decade Pipe.
Instailed:
Transmission

Onshore 0 5.07 593 0
Offshore
Subtotal Transmission | om0 | w07 el | B gy s 0

o 1990- : 999 | i S : '-TO'l!_S_l;__MII_[_e's:

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 10-2014} Pg. 6of 27
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Notice: This report is requlred by 49 CFR Part 181. Failure to report may result in a civil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each violation Form Approved
for each day the violation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122. OMB No. 2137-0522
Expires: 10/31/2016

Gathering

Onshore Type A

Onshore Type B
Offshore

Subtotal Gathering |
Total Miles '

TRE

CLASS LOCATION Total Miles
ONSHORE
Class | Class 2 Class 3 Class 4
Steel pipe Less than 20% SMYS 0 0

Steel pipe Greater than or equal to
20% SMYS but less than 30% SMYS

Steel pipe Greater than or equal to
30% SMYS but less than or equal to
40% SMYS

Steel pipe Greater than 40% SMYS
but less than or equal to 50% SMYS

Steel plpe Greater than 50% SMYS
but less than or equal to 60% SMYS

Steel pipe Greater than 60% SMYS
but less than or equal to 72% SMYS

Steel pipe Greater than 72% SMYS
but less than or squal to 80% SMYS

Steel pipe Greater than 80% SMYS
Steel pipe Unknown percent of SMYS

Alfl Non-Steel pipe

Onshore Totals

OFFSHORE

Less than or equal to 50% SMYS

Greater than 50% SMYS but less than
or equal to 72% SMYS

Steel pipe Greater than 72% SMYS
Steel Pipe Unknown percent of SMYS

All non-steel plpe

Offshore Total
Total Miles

Class Location Total
Class Location HCA Mrges in the IMP
Class | Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Miles rogram
Transmission
Onshore 0 0 5.93 5.07 R 11
Offshore T
Subtotal Transmission | - .0 o [ re ol ees aser s 0 1
Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 10-2014) Pg. 7 of 27
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Notice: This report Is required by 48 CFR Part 194. Fallure to repori may result in a civil penalty not te exceed $100,000 for each violation Form Approved
for each day the violalion continuss up to & maximum of $1,0600,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122, OMB No. 2137-0522
Expires: 10/31/2016

Gathering
Onshore Type A
Onshore Type B
Offshore
Subtotal Gathering
Total Miles

Transmission Leaks, and Failures Gathering Leaks

Leaks Failures in Onshore Leaks Offshore Leaks
Onshore Leaks Offshore Leaks HCA
Segments
Cause HCA [ Non-HCA | HGA | Non-HCA Type A | TypeB

External Corrosion
Internal Corrosion
Stress Corrosion Cracking
Manufacturing
Construction
Equipment
Incorrect Operations
Third Party Damage/Mechanical Damage
Excavation Damage
Previous Damage (dus o
Excavation Activity)
Vandaiism (includes all
Intentional Damage) 1
‘Weather Related/Other Outside Force.
Natural Force Damage (all}
Other Outside Force
Damage (excluding
Vandalism and all
Intentional Damage)

Other
Transmission Gathering
Onshore Type A
Onshore Onshore Type B
0CS QCcs
Subtotal Transmission Subtotal Gathering
Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 10-2014) Pg. 8of 27
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Motice: This report Is required by 40 CFR Part 181. Failure to report may result in a clvil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each violation

for each day the violation continues up fo a maximum of $1,000,600 as provided in 49 USC 60122,

OMB

Form Approved

No, 2137-0522

Expires: 10/31/2016

Steel Cathodically
protected

RO

Steel Cathodically
unprotected

Bare Coated

Transmissicn

Onshore

Bare Coated

Wrought
iron

Plastic

Composite’

Total Mites

Offshore

Subtotal
Transmission

Gathering

Onshore Type A

Onshore Type B

Offshore

Subtotal
Gathering

Total Miles

1Use of Composile pipe requires PHMSA Special Permit or waiver from a Stale
Zgpecify Other material(s):

|Part @ - Gas Transmission Miles by §192.619 MAOP Determination Method

1Specify Other method(s):

(a1 (a1) | (@2 {al2) @3 @3 (a)4) (a)(4) (c) {©) @ (d) Othar' Other
Total |incomplete] Total | Incomplete | Tolal |complete | Total | Incomplete Total |incomplete | Total [incomplete] Total ] Incomplste
Records Records Records Records Recurds Records Records
Class 1 {in HCA) 0 0 0 0 4] 0 0 0 0 4] 0 0 0
Class 1 {not in 0 0 0 0 0 0
HCA)
Class 2 (in HCA) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4] 0
Class 2 (noft in 0 0 0 0 0
HMCA)
Class 3 (in HCA} 0 0 593 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Class 3 (notin 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
HCA)
Class 4 (in HCA) 0 0 5.07 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Class 4 (not in 0 0 0 0 a 0 0 0 0 0 ¢
HCA)
Grand Total
Sum of Total row for all "Incomplete Records" columns

Class 1 {in HCA)

IClass 1 (not in HCA)

Class 2 {in HCA) Class 2 {not in HCA)
Class 3 {in HCA)} Class 3 {not in HCA}
Class 4 (in HCA} Class 4 {not in HCA}

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev, 10-2014)

Reproduction of this form is permitted.
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Nolice: This report Is required by 40 CFR Part 191. Fallure to report may result In a civil penally not to exceed $100,000 for each violation Form Approved
for each day the violation continuss up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 42 USC 60122, OMB No. 2137-0522
Explros: 10/31/2016

Part R - Gas Transmission Miles by Pressure Test (PT) Range and Internal Inspection
PT = 1.25 MAOP 1.256 MAOP > PT 2 1.1 MAOP PT<1.10orNoPT
Miles Internal Miles Internal Miles Internal Miles Intemal Miles Internal Miles Internal
inspection Inspection Inspection Inspection Inspection ABLE Inspection
Location ABLE NOT ABLE ABLE NOT ABLE NOT ABLE
Class 1 in HCA 0 i} ¢ 0 0 0
Class 2 in HCA 0 0 0 0 0 0
Class 3in HCA 0 593 0 0 0 0
Class 4in HCA 0 5.07 0 0 0 0
in HCA subTotal | =~ ‘0. 0
Cfass 1 notin HCA 0 0
Ctass 2 not in HCA 0 0
Class 3 not in HCA 0 0
Class 4 not in HCA 0 0
not in HCA subTotal 0
Total e SR
PT = 1.25 MAOP Total Total Miles. Internal Inspection ABLE
1.25 MAOP > PT = 1.1 MAOP Total Total Miles Internal Inspection NOT ABLE
PT < 1.1 or No PT Total Grand Total
Grand Total |

0 0 3.58 0 3.58 4] 0 4] 0
Onshore
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Additional Sizes and Miles (Size — Miles;):
0-0;0-0,0-0;0-0;0-0,0-0;0-0;0-0:0-0;
e
Offshore
X
Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 10-2014) Pg. 100f 27
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Notice: This report is required by 49 CFR Part 191. Failure to report may result In a chvil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each violation
for each day the violation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as pravided in 48 USC 60122,

Form Approved
OMB No. 2137-0522
Expires: 10/31/2016

Addilional Sizes and Miles (Size — Miles; )

Onshore
Type A

Additional Sizes and Miles {Size — Miles;}.

ipe — Gathering

Total Miles of Onshore Type AP
NPS4:

Onshore

Type B

Additional Sizes and Miles (Size — Miles;):

Total Miles of Onshore Type B Pipe — Gathering
NFS e - —

Offshore

Additional Sizes and Miles (Sfze — Miles;):

Total Miles of Offshore Pipe — Gathering

PART J - MILES OF PIPE BY DECADE INSTALLED

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 10-2014)
Reproduction of this form Is permifted.
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Notice: This report is required by 49 CFR Part 191. Fallure to report may result in a civil penatty niot to exceed $100,000 for each violation Form Approved
for each day the violation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 48 USC 60122 OMB No, 2137-0522
Expires: 10/31/2016

| Instatlek
Transmission
Onshore 0 0 0 0 0 0
Offshore
Subtotal Transmisslon
Gathering
Onshore Type A

Onshore Type B
Offshore
Subtotal Gathering
Total Miles

Transmission

Onshore

Offshore

Subtotal Transmission
Gathering

Onshore Type A

Onshore Type B

Offshore
Subtotal Gathering
Total Miles

Total Miles
ONSHORE
Class | Class 2 Class 3 Class 4
Steel pipe Less than 20% SMYS 0 it 0 0
Steel pipe Greater than or equal to 0 0 718 0
20% SMYS hut less than 30% SMYS )
Steel pipe Greater than or equal to
30% SMYS but less than or equal to ] 0 0 o
40% SMYS
Steel pipe Greater than 40% SMYS o 0 0 0
but less than or equal to 50% SMYS
Steel pipe Greater than 50% SMYS 0 0 o 0
but less than or equal to 60% SMYS
Steel pipe Greater than 60% SMYS 0 0 0 0
but less than or equal to 72% SMYS
Steel pipe Greater than 72% SMYS 0 o 0 0
but less than or equial to 80% SMYS
Steel pipe Greater than 80% SMYS 0 ] 0 0
Steel pipe Unknown percent of SMYS 0 0 0 0
All Non-Steel pipe 0 0 0 0
Onshore Totals 0 _0' i 7.6 0 CR 716 G
Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 10-2014) Pg. 12 of 27
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Notice: This report Is required by 49 CFR Part 191. Faifure to repert may resuil in a civil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each violation Form Approved

for each day the violation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 46 USC 60122. OMB No. 2137-0522
Expires: 10/31/2016

OFFSHORE

Less than or equal to 50% SMYS

Greater than 50% SMYS but less than
or equal to 72% SMYS

Steel plpe Greater than 72% SMYS
Steel Pipe Unknown percent of SMYS

All non-steel pipe

Offshore Total
Total Miles

- MILES OF PIPE BY CLASS LOCATION

Class Location Total o
Class Location HCA Mgfgg‘;::e Mp

Class | Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 Miles

Transmission
Onshore
Offshore
Subtotal Transmission

Gathering
Onshore Type A
Onshore Typs B
Offshore

Subtotal Gathering |-

Total Miles

Transmission Leaks, and Failures Gathering Leaks

Leaks Fallures In Onshore Leaks Offshore Leaks
Onshore Leaks Offshore Leaks s HCA ¢
Cause HCA | Non-HCA | HCA | Non-HCA egments I rype A | Type B

External Corrosion
Internal Corrosion
Stress Corrosion Cracking
Manufacluring
Construction
Equipment
Incorrect Operalions
_Third Party Damage/Mechanical Damage
Excavation Damage
Previous Damage (due to
Excavation Activity)
Vandalism (includes all
Intentional Damage
‘Weather Related/Other Outside Forc
Natural Force Damage (all)
Other Qutside Force
Damage {excluding
Vandalism and all
Intentional Damage)
Other

Total

Form PHMSA F 7400.2-1 (Rev. 10-2014) Pg. 130f 27
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Notice: This report Is requlred by 49 CFR Part 194, Failure to repot may result in a civil penalty not o exceed $1400,000 for each violation Form Approved
for each day the violation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122, OMB No. 2137-0522
Expires: 10/31/2016

Transmission

Transmission Gathering
Onshore Type A
Onshore Onshore Type B
QCS 0Cs
Subtotal Transmission : = Subtotal Gathering |.
Total -

Stee! Cathodically | Steel Cathodically "
protected unprotected

Cast Wrought
Iron Iron

Bare Coated Bare Coated

Plastic | Composite! | Other? | Total Miles

Transmission
Cnshore
Offshore

Subtotal
Transmission

Gathering
Onshore Type A 0
Onshore Type B 0
Offshore 0 ]
' 0

Subtotal
Gathering

TotalMiles |- 0 .| 7.46 | 0

1Use of Composite pipe requires PHMSA Special Permit or waiver from a State
2gpecify Other material(s):

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 10-2014) Pg. 14 of 27
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Notlce: This report Is required by 49 GFR Part 191, Fallure 1o report may result in a clvit penally not to exceed $100,000 for each violation Form Approved
for each day the violation continues up 1o a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided In 49 USC 60122, OMB No. 2137-0522
E&Ires: 103172016

Part Q - Gas Transmission Miles by §192.619 MAOP Determination Method

@) | @x1} | @2 (@)}2) @)3) | (a}3) | (a}4) (a){4) (c) ) d) (d}  |Other! Other
Total |incomplete] Total | Incomplete | Total |incomplate | Total | Incomplete Tolat |incomplete { Total |[incomplete] Total | Incomplete
Records Records Records Records Records Records Records

Class 1 {in HCA)

Class 1 (notin
HCA)

Class 2 (in HCA)

Class 2 (not In
HCA)

Class 3 (in HCA)

Class 3 {not in
HCA)

Class 4 (in HCA)

Class 4 (nof in
HCA)

Totall -0

Grand Total
Sum of Total row for all "Incomplete Records" columns

18pecify Other method(s):

Class 1 (in HCA) Class 1 (notin HCA)
Class 2 (in HCA) Class 2 (not in HCA)
Class 3 {in HCA) ' Class 3 (nat in HCA)
Class 4 (in HCA) iClass 4 (not in HCA)
Part R — Gas Transmission Miles by Pressure Test (PT) Range and Internal Inspection
PT = 1.25 MAOP 1.25 MAOP > PT = 1.1 MAOP PT<110rNoPT
Miles internal Miles Internal Miles Internal Mites Internal Miles internal Miles Internal
Inspection Inspection Inspection Inspeaction Inspection ABLE Inspection
Location ABLE NOT ABLE ABLE NOT ABLE NOT ABLE
Class 1 in HCA 0 0 0 0 g 0
Class 2 in HCA 0 0 0 0 0 0
Class 3 in HCA 0 7.16 0 0 0 0
Class 4 in HCA 0 0 0 0 0
in HCA subTotal 0 S 0 S0 20
Class 1 not in HCA 0 0 0 0 0
Ciass 2 not in HCA 0 0 0 0 0
Class 3 notin HCA 0 0 o 0 0
Class 4 not in HCA 0 0 0 0 0
notin HCA subTotal | = 0.7 S 0 0 o
Total |70 2 0 0
PT > 1.25 MAOP Total T8 -;. Total Miles Internai Inspection ABLE S0
1.25 MAOP > PT 2 1.1 MAOP Total "0 | Total Miles Interal Inspection NOT ABLE | 7:16 .
PT < 1.1 or No PT Total 0 Grand Total | -~ 716
Grand Total | . 716"
Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 10-2014) Pg. 15 of 27
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Motice: This report is reguired by 49 CFR Part 191. Failure to report may result in a civil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each violation Form Approved
for sach day the victation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122. OMB Na. 2137-0522
Explres: 10/31/2016

.68 0 7.78 374 0 0 0 0 0

Onshore

Additional Sizes and Miles (Size — Miles;):
0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0:0-0;0-0;,0-0;

Offshore

Additional Sizes and Miles {Size — Miles;):

y T T T T 1 [ ’ 1

" | Total Miles of Offshore Pipe — Transmission

Onshore
Type A S RSP BE TSR ET
Additional Sizes and Miles (Size — Miles;):
Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 10-2014) Pg. 16 of 27
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Notica: This report is required by 49 CFR Parl 181, Fallure to report may result in a chvil penalty not 1o exceed §100,000 for each violallon
for each day the violation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122.

Form Approved
OMB Mo. 2137-0522
Expires: 10/31/2016

Onshore

Type B

Additional Sizes and Miles (Size — Miles;).

Total Miles of Onshore Type B Pipe — Gathering

Offshore

Additional Sizes and Miles (Size — Miles;):

- | Total Miles of Offshore Pipe — Gathering

- -
Transmission
Onshore 0 0 0 0 0

Offshore

Sublotal Transmission
Gathering
Onshore Type A

Onshore Type B

Offshore

Subtotal Gathering |

Total Miles

Installed
Transmission
Onshore ¢ 0 8.46 3.74

Offshore

Subtotal Transmission
Gathering
Onshore Type A

Onshore Type B

Offshore

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 10-2014)
Reproduction of this form Is permitfed.
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Notice: This report Is requited by 49 CFR Part 191. Failure lo report may result in a ¢ivil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each violation Form Approved
for each day the violation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122. OMB No. 2137-0522
Explres: 10/31/2016

Sublotal Gathering |55
Total Miles

CLASS LOCATION Total Miles
ONSHORE
Class | Class 2 Class 3 Class 4
Steel pipe Less than 20% SMYS 0 0 0

Steel pipe Greater than or equal to
20% SMYS but less than 30% SMYS

Steel pipe Greater than or equal to
30% SMYS but less than or equal to
40% SMYS

Steel pipe Greater than 40% SMYS
but less than or equal to 50% SMYS

Steel pipe Greater than 50% SMYS
but less than or equal to 60% SMYS

Stee! pipe Greater than 60% SMYS
but less than or equal to 72% SMYS

Steel pipe Greater than 72% SMYS
but less than or equal to 80% SMYS

Steel pipe Greater than 8§0% SMYS
Steel pipe Unknown percent of SMYS

All Non-Steel pipe

Onshore Totals |

OFFSHORE

Less than or equal to 50% SMYS

Greater than 50% SMYS but less than
or equal to 72% SMYS

Steel plpe Greater than 72% SMYS
Steel Pipe Unknown percent of SMYS

All non-steel pipe

Offshore Total
Total Miles

'PART L - MILES OF PIPE BY GLASS LOCATION
Ciass Location Total HCA Miles In the IMP

Class Location
Class 2 Class 3 Miles Program

Transmission

Onshore
Offshore
Subtotal Transmission

Gathering

Onshore Type A

Onshore Type B

Offshore
Subtotal Gathering

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 10-2014) Pg. 180f 27
Reproduction of this form Is permitted.




Notice: This repor Is required by 49 CFR Part 191, Failure to report may result In a civil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each violation
for each day the violation continues up to @ maximum of §1,060,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122,

Form Approved
OMB No. 2137-0522

Total Miles |

SR 49

Expires: 10/31/2016

927

Transmission Leaks, and Failures

Gathering Leaks

Leaks Fallures in Onshore Leaks

Onshore Leaks Offshore Leaks HCA

Cause

HCA Non-HCA HCA Non-HCA

Segments Type A

Type B

External Corrosion

Offshore Leaks

Internal Corrosion

Stress Corrosion Cracking

Manufacturing

Construction

Equipment

Incorrect Operalions

“Third Party Damage/Mechanical Damage

Excavation Damage

Previous Damage (due to
Excavation Activity)

Vandalism (includes all
Intentional ngage)

‘Weather Related/Other Ou

tside Force

Natural Force Damage (all}

Other Outside Force
Damage {excluding
Vandalism and all
Intentional Damage)

Other

Transmission

Gathering

CHE

Transmission Gathering
Onshore Type A
Onshore Onshore Type B
QCs ocs

Subtotal Transmission

Subtotal Gathering

Total

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev.

10-2014)

Reproduction of this form Is permitted,
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Notica: This report is required by 49 CFR Part 191. Fallure to report may result in & civil penatty not to exceed $100,000 for each violation
for each day the violation coniinues up to a meximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 6§0122.

Form Approved

OMB No. 2137-0522
Expires: 10/31/2016

Steel Calhodically |
protected

Steel Cathodically
unprotected

Bare

Transmission

Onshore

Coated

Cast
Iron

Wrought
Iron

Piastic

Composite!

Total Miles

Offshore

Subtotal
Transmission

Gathering

Onshore Type A

Onshore Type B

Offshore

Subtotal
Gathering

Total Miles

1Use of Composite pipe requires PHMSA Special Permit or waiver from a State
2gpecify Other material(s):

tPart Q -« Gas Transmission Miles by §192.619 MAOP Determination Method

ax1n @)1 | @) (a)2) (a)(3) (a)(3) {a)4) (a){d) e c {d) {d) Other! Other
Total flncomplete] Total { Incomplele | Total |incomplete { Total | Incomplete Total fincomplate | Tolal |Incomplete] Tota! | Incomplete
Records Records Records Records Records Records Records
Class 1 {in HCA} 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Class 1 (notin 0] 0 0 0 0 0
HCA}
Class 2 {in HCA) 0 0 i 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Class 2 (not in 0 0 0 0
HCA)
Class 3 (in HCA} 0 12.2 0 0 ¢ 0 0 0 0 0 0
Class 3 (notin 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
HCA}
Class 4 (inHCA) | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o |
Class 4 (notin 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
HCA)
Toa] 0 | o |t22] o Jo]| o |o o Joo | oTo] o |
Grand Total
Sum of Total row for all "incomplete Records” columns
1Specify Other method(s):
Class 1 (in HCA) IClass 1 (notin HCA)
Class 2 (in HCA) iClass 2 (not In HCA}
Class 3 {in HCA} Class 3 (not in HCA)
Class 4 (in HCA) Class 4 (not in HCA)
Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 10-2014) Pg. 20 of 27

Reproduction of this form is permitled.




Notice: This report is required by 48 CFR Part 191, Failure 1o report may result in a clvil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each viclation Form Approved
for each day tha vioation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 43 USC 60122. OMB No, 2137-0522
Expires: 10/31/2016

Part R — Gas Transmission Miles by Pressure Test (PT} Range and Internal Inspection
PT = 1.25 MAOP 1.25 MAOP > PT = 1.1 MAOP PT<1.1orNoPT
Miles Intemal Miles nternal Miles Internal Mifes Internal Miles Internal Miles Internal
Inspection Inspection inspection Inspection Inspection ABLE Inspection
Logation ABLE NOT ABLE ABLE NOCT ABLE NOT ABLE
Class 1 in HCA 0 0 0 0 0 0
Class 2 in HCA 0 0 o 0 0 0
Class 3 in HCA 0 12.2 0 0 0 ]
Class 4 in HCA 0 0 0 o 0 0
in HCA subTotal | g L0
Class 1 not In HCA 0 Y 0
Class 2 not in HCA 0 0 0 0
Class 3 not in HCA o 0 0 0
Class 4 not in HCA ] 0 0 i
notin HCA subTotal | =0 0 0.
PT = 1.25 MAOP Total . : 'T.otal M.i.l.es Ihternal Inspection ABL'E
1.25 MAOP > PT = 1.1 MAOP Total Total Miles Internal Inspection NOT ABLE
PT < 1.1 or No PT Tetal Grand Total
Grand Tofal |-

0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Onshore
0 1] 0 0 0 0 0 0
Additional Sizes and Miles (Size —Miles;}:
0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0,0-0;0-0;0-0,0-0;
s ';"2'_'_18 ~
Offshore
Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 10-2014) Pg. 21 of 27
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Notlce: This report is required by 48 CFR Part 191. Failure to report may result in a civil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each viofation
for each day the viclation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 48 USC 60122.

Form Approved
OMB No. 2137-0522
Explres: 10/31/2016

Additional Sizes and Miles (Size - Miles;):

Total Miles of Offshore Pipe — Transmission

Onshore
Type A

Additional Sizes and Miles (Size — Miles;):

1 Total Miles of Onshore Type A Pipe — Gathering

Onshore
Type B

Addilional Sizes and Miles (Size — Miles:;):

Total Miles of Onshore Type B Pipe - Gathering

Offshore

Additional Sizes and Miles (Size — Miles;):

| Total Miles of Offshore Pipe — Gathering

PARTJ

MILES OF PIPE BY DECADE INSTALLED

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 {Rev. 10-2014)

Reproduction of this form is permitted.
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Notice: This report is required by 49 CFR Part 181, Fallure 1o report may result in a civil penalty not o exceed $100,000 for each violation Form Approved
for each day the violation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided In 48 USC 60122, OMB No. 2137-0522
Expires: 10/31/2016

Transmission
Onshere 0 0 0 0 0 0
Offshore

Subtolat Transmission |

Gathering

Onshore Type A

Onshore Type B
Offshore
Subtotal Gathering
Total Miles

Transmission

Onshore

Offshore
Subtotal Transmission

Gathering
Onshore Type A

Onshore Type B

Offshore

Subtolal Gathering
Total Miles

II;ES.OF‘-TRANSMIQSION PIPE BY SPECIFIED MINIMUM YIELD STRENGTH

CLASS LOCATION Total Miles
ONSHORE
Class 1 Class 2 Class 3 Class 4

Steel pipe Less than 20% SMYS 0 0 0 0
Steel pipe Greater than or equal to 0 0 218 0
20% SMYS but less than 30% SMYS )
Steel pipe Greater than or equal to
30% SMYS but less than or equal fo 0 0 0 0
40% SMYS
Steel pipe Greater than 40% SMYS 0 o o 0
but less than or equal to 50% SMYS
Steel pipe Greater than 50% SMYS 0 0 0 0
but less than or equal to 60% SMYS
Steel pipe Greater than 60% SMYS 0 0 0 0
but less than or equal to 72% SMYS
Steel pipe Greater than 72% SMYS 0 0 0 0
but less than or egual to 80% SMYS
Steel pipe Greater than 80% SMYS 0 0 0 0
Steel pipe Unknown percent of SMYS 0 0 0 0
All Non-Steel plpe 0 0 0 0

Onshore Totals 0 I igdB 0

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 {Rev. 10-2014) Pg. 23 of 27

Reproduction of this form is permitted.




Naotice: This report is required by 48 CFR Part 191. Failure to report may result in a civil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each violation
for each day the viclation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,600 as provided in 49 USC 60122,

Form Approved
OMB No, 2137-0522

OFFSHORE

Less than or equal to 50% SMYS

or equal to 72% SMYS

Greater than 50% SMYS but less than

Steel pipe Greater than 72% SMYS

Steel Plpe Unknown percent of SMYS

All non-steel pipe

Offsh

ore Total

Total Miles

.- MILES OF -PIPE BY. CLASS:.LOCATION -

Class Location

Total
Class Location

Transmission
Onshore

Class |

Class 2 Class 3

Class 4

Miles

HCA Miles in the IMP
Program

Offshore

Subtotal Transmission

Gathering
Onshore Type A

Onshore Type B

Offshore

Subtotal Gathering |-

Total Miles

Transmission Leaks, and Failures

Gathering Leaks

Offshore Leaks

Leaks Fallures in Onshore Leaks
Onshore Leaks Ofishore Leaks HCA
Segments
Cause HCA Non-HCA | HCA Non-HCA Type A Type B

External Corrosion

Internal Corrosion

Siress Corrosion Cracking

Manufacturing

Construction

Equipment

Incorrect Operations

Third Party Damage/Mechanical Damags

Excavation Damage

Previous Damage {due to
Excavation Aclivity)

Vandalism (includes all

Intentional Damage)

‘Weather Related/Other Ou

tside Force

Natural Force Damage (all)

Cther Qutside Force
Damage (excluding
Vandalism and all
Intentional Damage)

Other

Total

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 10-2014}

Reproduction of this form is permitted.

Pg. 24 of 27



Notice: This report is required by 49 CFR Part 191. Fajlure to report may result In a civil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each violation Form Approved
for each day the viotation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided In 48 USC 60122, OMB No. 2137-0522
Expires: 10/31/2016

Transmission Gathering

Transmission Gathering
Onshore Type A
Onshore Onshore Type B
0CSs 0oCcs
Subtotal Transmission | Subtotal Gathering
Total

Steel Cathedically Steel Cathodically
protected unprotected

Cast Wrought
Iron Iron

Bare Coaled Bare Coated

Plastic | Composite! | Other? | Total Miles

Transmission
Cnshore
Offshore

Sublotal
Transmission

Gathering

Onshore Type A

Onshore Type B
Offshore

Subtotal
Gathering

Total Miles

0
o
0
[
0

1Use of Composite pipe requires PHMSA Special Permit or waiver from a State
2gpecify Other material(s):

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 {(Rev. 10-2014) Pg. 25 of 27
Reproduction of this form Is permitted.




Notica: This reporl Is requized by 49 CFR Part 191, Fallure to report may result in a ¢ivil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each violation
for each day the violation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122,

Form Approved
OMB No. 2137-0522
Expires: 10/31/2016

[Part Q - Gas Transmission Miles by §192.619 MACP Determination Method

Totall

@l | @ |a@) (2)(2) @ | @) |8 a4 ¢ (c) (&) (d)  jOther! Other
Total }incomplete}] Tolal | Incomplele | Telal |Incomplele | Telal | Incomplele Total fiIncomplete | Total [fncomplete] Total | Incomplate
Records Records Records Records Records Records Records

Class 1 (in HCA) 0

IClass 1 {notin 0

HCA)

Class 2 (in HCA) 0

Class 2 (not in 0

HCA)

Class 3 (in HCA)

Class 3 (not in 0

HCA)

Class 4 (in HCA)

Class 4 (notin 0

HCA)

Grand Total

Sum of Total row for all "incomplete Records” columns

18pecify Other methed(s):

Class 1 (in HCA)

Class 1 (not in HCA)

Class 2 {in HCA)

IClass 2 (not in HCA)

Class 3 {in HCA)

Class 3 (nof in HCA)

Class 4 {in HCA)

IClass 4 (not in HCA)

Part R — Gas Transmission Miles by Pressure Test (PT) Range and Internal Inspection

PT = 1.25 MACP 1.25 MAOP > PT = 1.1 MAOP PT<1.10rNoPT
Miles internal Miles Internal Miles Internal Miles Internal Miles Internal Miles Internal
Inspection Inspection Inspection nspection Inspection ABLE Inspection
Location ABLE NOT ABLE ABLE NOT ABLE NOT ABLE

Class 1 in HCA 0 0 0 0 ¢ 0
Class 2 in HCA 0 0 0 0 0 )
Class 3 in HCA 0 218 0 0 0 0
Class 4 in HCA 0 0 0 0 0

in HCA subTotal | = 0. 0 0 0 e
Class 1 not in HCA 0 0 0 0 0
Class 2 not in HCA ] 0 0 0 0
Class 3 notin HCA 0 0 0 0 0
Class 4 not in HCA 0 0 0 ¢ 0
not in HCA subTotal | . 0. 0 0 0 0

Total | 0 : z = E
PT > 1.25 MAOP Total 18 i Total Miles Internal Inspection ABLE Ik 0 B
1.25 MAOP > PT > 1.1 MAOP Total 0 Total Miles Internal Inspection NOT ABLE |- : 218 "
PT < 1.1 or No PT Total 00 Grand Total |- 722,18 7]
Grand Total 218

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 10-2014) Pg. 26 of 27
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Notice: This repoit Is required by 48 CFR Part 191, Failure to report may result In a civil pena'ty not to exceed $100,000 for each violation Form Approved
for each day the viotation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122, OMB Mo, 2137-0522
Expires: 10/31/2016

For the designated Commadity Group, complete PART N one time for all of the pipelines and/or pipeline
facilities included within this OPID, and then also PART C if any gas transmission pipeline facilities
included within this OPID have Part L HCA mile value greater than zero.

Kristyn Christie {936) 447-6100
Telephone Numbar

Preparer's Name(type or print)

Preparer's Tille

kristyn@thecompgroup.com

Preparers E-mail Address

{281) 717-9087
Telephone Number

Chinedu Udeogalanya

Senior Executive Officer's name certifying the information In PARTs B, F, G, and M as required by
A8 U.S.C, 60109(f)

Pipeline Engineer Manager

Senlor Exacutive Officer’s title certifylng the Infermation in PARTs B, F, G, and M as required by
49 U.8.C. 60109(f)

chinedu.Udeogalanya@linde.com

Senior Executiva Officer's E-mail Address

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 10-2014) Pg. 27 of 27
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